
  
 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 
FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT (FAMD) NO. 1 

 
 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

November 9, 2023 

10:00 A.M.  

 

 

 
This Meeting will be held In-Person at  

The City of Indian Wells City Council Chambers  

44950 El Dorado Drive Indian Wells, CA 
 



 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  2022-2023 

 

Director         Term Ends  
   
Name: Kurt Yeager (Chairperson)        February 28, 2025 
Phone: (949) 632-6157 
Email: ekurty01@gmail.com 
                                                                                                     
Name: Margaret “Marge” Barry (Vice Chair)      February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 772-0404 or (760) 219-3100 cell  
Email: iwmarge@gmail.com 

 
Name: Charlie Jones (Secretary)       February 28, 2025 
Phone: (760) 200-0491  
Email: COJ1939@gmail.com  
 
Name: Tony Trocino (Director)        February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 610-1751  
Email: trotony7@dc.rr.com  
 
Name: Open Seat          February 28, 2025 
Phone:  
Email:  
 
Name: Dennis Coker (IWCC Rep)       Appointed (No Term) 
Phone: (760) 345-2561 
Email: Dennis.Coker@clubcorp.com 

mailto:iwmarge@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=indian+wells+contry+club&rlz=1C1GCEB_enUS931US931&oq=indian+wells+contry+club&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i13i175i199j0i13i457j0i13l2j46i13i175i199j0i13.4679j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


Page 3



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 
INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY  

 

The Board of Directors will Meet in the  
City of Indian Wells City Council Chambers 

at 44950 El Dorado Indian Wells CA on  
November 9, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. 

 
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE FAMD, ROLL CALL 

Chairman - Kurt Yeager 

Vice Chairman – Margaret “Marge” Barry  

Secretary – Charlie Jones 

Director - Tony Trocino 

Director – Open 

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL of the FINAL AGENDA 

November 9, 2023         Page(s) 4-5 

     
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

All persons wishing to address the FAMD Board should fill out a Blue Public Comment Request form in advance and 

hand it to the FAMD District Manager. At the appropriate time, please come forward to the podium and state your name 

for the record. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Parties are encouraged to submit their comments in writing with 

any attachments or exhibits they wish for the FAMD Board to review, preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting. Speakers 

can then use their three-minutes to summarize the key points of their comments. Please note that you may address the 

FAMD Board on an agenda item at the time it is discussed, but only after being recognized by the Chairman. 

Under the Brown Act, the FAMD Board should not take action on or discuss matters raised during the public comment 

portion of the agenda which are not listed on the agenda. FAMD Board Members may refer such matters to staff for 

information or to be placed on a subsequent agenda for consideration. Notwithstanding the foregoing, FAMD Board 

Members and staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed during public comment, if such responses 

do not constitute any deliberation.  

 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR  

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will 

be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the FAMD Board or audience request 

that specific items be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. 

Financial matters will be indicated as budgeted or non-budgeted below. 

 

a. Minutes; October 12, 2023       Page(s) 6-8 

b. Financials; October 2023       Page(s) 9 

 

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. October 2023 Security Report       Page(s) 10-13 

 

 

Page 4



Page 2 of 2 
 

  

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. FAMD Storm Water & Debris Basin – Performance Report   Page(s) 14 

b. Appointment of Open Board of Directors Seat    Page(s) 15-18 

 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Holiday Lighting         Page(s) 19-22 

b. Manitou Fountain Pump        Page(s) 23-24 

c. Electrical Reimbursement Agreement with Sandpiper Cove #3 &   Page(s) Pending  

Manitou Springs HOA for Bridge Lighting 

d. 2024 Meeting Schedule        Page(s) 25 

 

9. FAMD DISTRICT MANAGERS REPORT 

a. Priority 3 Road Rehabilitation Project 

 

10. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Next Meeting December 14, 2023 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OPEN MEETING 

 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL 

ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENIOR 

BUILDING INSPECTOR OR THE RISK MANAGER AT (760) 346-2489.  A 48-HOUR 

NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE CITY TO MAKE REASONABLE 

ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING (128 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA 

TITLE III). 

 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

 

I, Angelica Avila, certify that on November 6, 2023, I caused to be posted a notice of a FAMD #1 Board 

Meeting to be held on Thursday November 9, 2023, at 10:00 A.M., in person in the  

City Council Chamber’s.   

 

 

___________________________________ 

Page 5



 

1 

 

 
 

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

MINUTES       

October 12, 2023 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Kurt Yeager called meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.  

 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT:  Chairman - Kurt Yeager 

Secretary – Charlie Jones 

Director - Tony Trocino 

   

ABSENT: Vice Chairman – Margaret “Marge” Barry  

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

 

 

ALSO, PRESENT: District Manager (DM) Scott Matas (Desert Resort Management/ Associa),                  

Ken Seumalo (City of Indian Wells, Public Works Director), 

Paul Stotesbury (Allied Universal, (DOS) Director of Security), 

Jennifer Aguilar (City of Indian Wells, Administrative Assistant) 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE FINAL AGENDA 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to approve the 

agenda for the October 12, 2023, FAMD board meeting. Motion carried 3/0. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – No Comments 

  

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

a. Minutes; September 14, 2023 

b. Financials; September 2023 

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to approve the 

Consent Calendar. Motion carried 3/0. 

 

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. September 2023 Security Report 

Director of Security Paul Stotesbury updated the Board of Directors on the past month’s security 

report.   

Page 6



 

2 

 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. FAMD Store Water & Debris Basin – Performance Report 

The Board of Directors reviewed a written summary of storm events. The Board of Directors 

discussed the possibility of contracting with an engineer to complete an analysis focused on 

drainage capacity and flow in areas of concern. This led to discussion to contract for on-call 

storm event services to clear roadways and drains, and the timing to look into an updated 

Pavement Management Plan.  

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to direct the District 

Manager to bring back a proposal for an engineer to complete an analysis focused on drainage capacity 

and flow in areas of concern, to bring back to the Board of Directors an option to contract for on-call 

storm event services to clear roadways and drains, and a proposal to provide a Pavement Management 

Plan.  Motion carried 3/0.  

 

b. Priority 3 Road Rehabilitation Project 

The Board of Directors was updated on the timeline for repairs. All repairs will begin on October 

19, 2023. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Pat Caplan (Sandpiper #3) Request for Reimbursement on Electric for Quail Run Bridge. 

The Board of Directors reviewed the request by Ms. Caplan to reimburse electricity cost for the 

Quail Run bridge lighting to her HOA. Her request was to have as trade of the past cost for a 

drain in the street where water pools along Quail Run. Direction was given for the District 

Manager to return to a future meeting with a reasonable cost reimbursement and a draft of a 

contract for future cost sharing with the Quail Run and Manitou HOA’s that pay for the bridge 

electricity.  

 

b. Website Renewal and Hosting Fees 

The Board of Directors reviewed the hosting and annual fees for the FAMD website.  

 

A motion was made by Director Charlie Jones and a 2nd by Director Tony Trocino to approve the 

hosting and annual fee with an amount not to exceed $1,203.61. Motion carried 3/0.  

 

c. Appointment to Empty Board Position 

The Board of Directors reviewed the policy on how to the open position on the board would be 

filled. The board decided to follow the appointment process.  

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to direct the District 

Manager to send out a notice to the community for 30 days asking for nominations for the open seat. 

Motion carried 3/0.  

 

9. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

The District Manager report on the annual certification disclosure and a claim filed by a guest.  

 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Chairman Kurt Yeager commented that he will be attempting to meet with all the HOA presidents.  

 

 

Page 7



 

3 

 

11. ANNOUCEMENTS 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Fire Access Maintenance District Board of Directors will 

be held at 10:00 A.M., on November 9, 2023, in person at the City of Indian Wells council chambers.  

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no more business the meeting was adjourned by Chair Kurt Yeager at 10:58 A.M.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, Scott Matas, District Manager 

 
Attested to:  _______________________________ Date: _______________ 

Charlie Jones, FAMD Secretary 

Page 8



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
2
2

U
s
e
r
:

d
a
m
e
z
c
u
a

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

O
C

T 
20

23

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
0
4

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0

-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0

-
3
,
2
1
3
.
1
4

-
3
,
2
1
3
.
1
4

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
1
,
7
8
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
8
,
1
7
0

-
8
,
1
7
0

-
9
,
4
5
1
.
7
2

-
9
,
4
5
1
.
7
2

.
0
0

1
,
2
8
1
.
7
2
 
 
1
1
5
.
7
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
2
,
0
5
0

-
2
,
0
5
0

-
3
0
.
1
1

-
3
0
.
1
1

.
0
0

-
2
,
0
1
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
,
8
5
0

-
1
,
8
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0

-
1
1
,
5
3
3
.
0
3

-
1
1
,
5
3
3
.
0
3

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
8
2
,
4
6
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
P
m
t

-
1
,
0
8
0

-
1
,
0
8
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
4
8
,
0
0
0

-
4
8
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
4
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
,
8
3
0

-
1
,
8
3
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
8
3
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
4
5
0

-
3
,
4
5
0

-
4
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
2
,
9
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0

-
2
4
,
7
0
8
.
0
0

-
2
4
,
2
2
8
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
6
0
,
7
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
6
8
,
7
5
0

1
6
8
,
7
5
0

3
4
,
2
1
7
.
9
0

1
0
,
7
5
4
.
5
1

9
8
,
2
2
6
.
4
7

3
6
,
3
0
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
7
8
.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

9
9
6
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
6
,
3
7
1

2
6
7
,
8
1
4
.
4
9

8
6
,
4
6
8
.
4
2

8
1
0
,
5
2
3
.
3
0

1
8
,
0
3
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
9
8
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
2
,
9
5
0

3
2
,
9
5
0

9
,
9
4
0
.
4
7

2
,
7
2
6
.
3
3

1
8
,
8
0
9
.
5
9

4
,
1
9
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
8
7
.
3
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
3
7
,
6
5
0

1
3
7
,
6
5
0

1
3
,
3
0
3
.
0
0

5
,
9
4
6
.
0
0

7
3
,
2
7
6
.
0
0

5
1
,
0
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
2
.
9
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
3
0
,
0
0
0

1
3
0
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

1
8
,
7
5
0

1
8
,
6
5
0

5
,
4
0
4
.
5
5

1
,
5
0
7
.
6
5

6
,
9
9
9
.
1
1

6
,
2
4
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
6
6
.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

9
,
5
0
0

9
,
5
0
0

5
1
3
.
3
5

.
0
0

8
,
4
8
6
.
6
5

5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
6
0
0

5
4
6
.
0
0

1
3
6
.
5
0

1
,
0
5
4
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
5
0
0
0
 
 
M
i
n
o
r
E
q
u
i
p

2
,
5
0
0

2
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
5
1
3
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
2
,
9
7
1

3
3
1
,
7
3
9
.
7
6

1
0
7
,
5
3
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
7
,
3
7
5
.
1
2

2
6
3
,
8
5
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
8
3
.
6
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

0
7
7
4
,
2
4
1

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

7
7
4
,
2
4
1
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

0
7
7
4
,
2
4
1

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

7
7
4
,
2
4
1
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
7
2
,
0
8
0

8
0
1
,
7
8
2

3
0
7
,
0
3
1
.
7
6

8
3
,
3
1
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
7
,
3
7
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
2
,
6
2
4
.
8
8
 
 
1
6
5
.
2
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0

-
2
4
,
7
0
8
.
0
0

-
2
4
,
2
2
8
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
6
0
,
7
2
2
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
3
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
7
,
2
1
2

3
3
1
,
7
3
9
.
7
6

1
0
7
,
5
3
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
7
,
3
7
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
8
,
0
9
7
.
1
2

1
,
6
9
1
,
9
8
1
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
:

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
:

-
3
0
7
,
0
3
1
.
7
6

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
:

1
,
3
8
4
,
9
4
9
.
5
2

Page 9

https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T81wF6f7%2B5slMGbVHbkc92ghTRpGoBJrjQ8fWMhWR5KUg1FhY2OmveRIxjmbB7%2F3
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxvQQeJQqjS4I1%2B0fMjCx15AxWReldNEfFOkZH%2FTvjRDHlC9txUk%2F8CxGGL2Kdi4
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn9Ty5Yse1arzlB71Ztetl1TZfr6oodVSI2Sxokp6FUg8JpTUIN21dXz3Y8Lmsp4
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gon3c%2B6W3D%2Fa7GCNucm4lcxbsxJF%2Bu2XAWzSv36XNi9zp20r1p4OxBvaFtczmEq8
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTWAeezrkbX9UHvb69DdzGo6AnxA1TBnSWL2bWnjVj79SRA2JaYu7vwfph0dNJbt
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r524led1DfYM6OVtEQJWyoJ5YYA9OT1I6ad1%2BDap9XFXAtwrm2GWtC3xiWBLOljY
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9puhl08%2FaHIS%2FRybmkHwa7XwF3Y3I%2F2eQ%2BYB0ORvzJI9NPqyk84Fjd4eZWBkWDU
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkkQ7yiLjxEpoHVvVuCYT15c2awv4T9lxzmeu1sV9jGYjUiYwG5d5CnOb1woYA%2B%2F
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4aZOsGK9seTocfYdqT6nlx%2BNbEkQtUgM4cqf4l4L4fWuUnFgUo6fk8PHSg4tBqV
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1XWadkgE%2B3xjDRYOMY2mfkk3Hsf9v%2FxZKl0jdgVN%2BJ5N%2Ftm32CYmwV23543DROkq
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jr2%2F4qnrVZ%2BqAmWr7CdEhCWuc%2Bs2Bl4qDKTkACvu%2BOsw2l3wt59V77khHJXCaIIc
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lIArhDgjXNyJHCNlEjucBPvnVqy6j%2Fjz8El2gAF0g3RUZUTxL%2FHGADavd1Q7%2BCpN
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0eufHhel30cEzPCCy8Zq5cMpA0QcB5wQYgoF5rGweSIwdKTJ9SAp2a586A0rHgy
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntrEuhTV37DlL2%2FNFh%2F7xnUocx1PL0mKyHxc5tDf9ur5VNl4wfWrwTJYyfo1Ro%2F5
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2jkikNfHpol3TtRm0L50Tmv4e2yLWgqFBRFhuPju4HrK%2Fk8gXRSLGGvv4BnVdLx
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pjy%2BZhJ81dC6sGveB1zEk9bCJqG7uqN%2BaWtqMwW%2BccHE7U%2F42WVS4XVh8B1Rehka
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q061sllO%2BqlL4KOH6w7KZFvKp5X9qFMvbmn%2FaZ%2FgcSkhAFurpRnjpO7RjXBkuOrY
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2y%2FtGBSdLydxj9N9jjRcnASixeIzw9xnfQQxInA3jr8aBWZH34fdnBAiUZgNJhZ
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EttizGobdHsH4t2y6vurM67tHU6z06ZL00q3XNmKs0bUFYuMEAdchCL6WPZbwD%2Fn
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEtgS%2BAUv2Gcg89ui3L3N7BRvi3PmSMWEH0D64oRYeCrCrtlYE6jjbfQTttP%2Ff6q


Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  November 9, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 

SUBJECT:   FAMD Storm Water & Debris Basin – Performance Report  

 

SUMMARY:  
October 12, 2023 report:  

On Sunday August 20, 2023, Tropical Storm Hilary made landfall in California. The storm specifically targeted 
Southern California with the eye of the storm making an impact within a few miles west of the Coachella Valley. 

With powerful winds and heavy rain, we are happy to report that the Indian Wells Country Club sustained minor 

damage and the roads were accessible for emergency vehicles during and after the event.   

During the storm security made several rounds and was in contact with the District Manager.  Within 48 hours of 

the storm the District Manager was able to gain access and visual was able to see minor landscaping damage, a 

power issue in the Manitou neighborhood that forced SCE to install temporary lines until an underground vault 
could be repaired, palm knuckles that littered the streets and some drainage areas that needed extra service.  

Within 96 hours street cleaners were on site and cleared all the streets. 

The Manitou HOA and Sandpiper 4 (Dove & Quail Run) contacted the District Manager before and after the 
storm to report flooding concerns and suggestion for the future. They have requested a more proactive stance 

before major storms and an on-call person to clear drains if they are clogged during an event.  

The District Manager is asking for direction on how to proceed.  Suggestive conversation: 

• Have an engineer give an analysis on the storm drainage in key areas.   

• Bring back a contract for on call drain inspections during storms. 

• Updating the Pavement Management Plan to include areas of concern and solutions for drainage.   

 

November 9, 2023 

The Board of Directors directed the district manager to build a plan to have the flood prone areas 

analyzed for drain adequacy.  A map and rough scope has been developed and a request to an engineer 

on what the cost of this report would be has been sent out.  If the report will cost over $5,000.00 the 

district manager will release an RFP and bring the results back to the board in a future meeting.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
Unknown 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

No Recommendation 

Page 14



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  November 9, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Appointment of Open Board of Directors Seat 

 

SUMMARY:  

 

October 12, 2023 

Larry Bonafide has resigned his position as a board member on September 14, 2023.  The Board of 

Directors will need to decide to make an appointment or hold the position open until the next election 

cycle in 2025.  Please refer to the attached policy for reference on how an appointment of a new board 

member is directed per the policy.   

November 9, 2023 

On October 12, 2023, the Board of Directors directed the district manager to post a notice that 

applications for the open seat would be accepted and to have the notice posted for 30 days.  On October 

13, 2023, a notice was eblasted to the FAMD email list and a notice for the open seat was posted on the 

website.  The board will need to decide on a process on how to fill the seat.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 Appointment – No Fiscal Impact 

  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Decide on a process for appointment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



 

 

 

Page 16



 

 

 

 

Page 17



 
 

 

 

October 13, 2023 

 

Dear IWCC Property Owner: 

The Board of Directors of the Fire Access Maintenance District (“FAMD”) is calling for 

nominations to fill one (1) open seat on the board that was recently left open after a resignation. 

The candidate selected by the Board of Directors will finish the open seats term which ends in 

February 2026.  To be a candidate for the open director position, a Candidate shall be the legal or 

equitable owner of real property within the FAMD District at the time the Candidate self-

nominates to be a Director. At the time of nomination, a Nominee shall not be in default for 

payment of real property taxes on property within the FAMD. Enclosed is the FAMD Rules of 

Procedure’s that explains the duties/responsibilities of the FAMD Board; please see 

“Qualification of Directors” and “Definition of Legal or Equitable Owner” sections on page 13 

to assist you in determining your qualification to be a candidate. 

Also enclosed is a Self-Nomination form. Completed Nomination Form must be received by 

Monday, November 13, 2023, to be considered a viable candidate.  

The Board of Directors will announce a date for interviewing candidates after the closing of the 

nomination period and make an appointment at a future meeting that will be determined at a later 

date.  

If you have any questions, please contact me at (760) 346-1161. 

 
 
Respectfully, 

Scott Matas 
Scott Matas 
District Manager/ FAMD #1 Indian Wells Country Club Community 
Desert Resort Management (760) 346-1161 

Page 18



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  November 9, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Holiday Lighting  

 

SUMMARY:  

The Board of Directors approved each year holiday lighting for the Manitou and Club gate entrances.  

This year I have scaled back the scope to remove the palm tress from the proposal.  After last years 

holiday season, the board decided to purchase the palm tree lighting and have it displayed all year.  The 

current proposal from Al & Luis Christmas Lightning is attached to this report for review.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 $4,995.00 

  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Approve the Proposed amount of $4,995.00. 

• Direct the district manager to execute a contract with Al & Luis Christmas Lighting for 

November 27, 2023, through January 2, 2024.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19



1 
 

 

Al & Luis Christmas Lighting 
A Full-Service Lighting & Decor Co. 

53913 Slate dr. Coachella, CA 92236 

Alchristmaslighting@yahoo.com 

(760)716-7705 
 

                                      Indian Wells Country Club     
Indian Wells Country Club                                                                                                                    October 13, 2023 

46000 Club Dr. 

Indian Wells, CA 92210                                                                                                       

Manitou Entrance 

Main Entrance 

Guard House 
1. Installation of one hundred fifteen (115) feet of clear C9 lights on the perimeter rooflines of main 

entrance. 

Per feet: $3.70 

Cost: $425.50 

 

2. Installation four (4) beautifully decorated sixteen (16) inch beautifully decorated garlands, on four gates 

Per Garland: $230 

Cost: $920 

 

3. Installation of three (3) beautifully decorated sixty (60) inch premium Christmas wreaths in front of 

guardhouse. 

Per wreath: $290 

Total: $870 

 

4. Circle wrap four (4) olive trees with warm white LED mini-lights in front and back of guardhouse. 

Per Tree: $230 

Cost: $890 

 

Indian Wells Country Club – Club Drive Entrance 

Main Entrance 

Guardhouse 
5. Installation of fifty-five (55) feet of C9 lights along perimeter rooflines of main entrance guardhouse. 

Per ft: $3.70 

Cost: $203.50 

Page 20



2 
 

 

6. Installation of four (4) beautifully decorated sixteen (16) inch premium garlands, on gates. 

Per Garland: $230 

Cost: $920 

 

7. Installation of one (1) beautifully decorated sixty (60) inch wreath in front of guardhouse.  

Cost: $290 

 

8. Transportation, Installation and removal.  

Cost: $476 

 
Maintenance: $155 fee per service call (mon – fri, 8am-4pm) 

                       $55 per person/hour to fix damages (2 person minimum) 

                       $250 fee per service call (weekends/after hours) 

                       $20 per mini-light strand 

 

 

Total Cost: $4,995 

Payment Terms: 50% deposit, $2,497.50, required prior to installation; balance due upon installation. 

 

Please be advised that a late fee of 10% of the amount due will be imposed on payments that are 60 days overdue post 

invoice date, payments that are 60+ days overdue will be imposed a late fee of 15% of the amount due. 

 

 

 

All work would be done to accepted industry standards. The job requires that an appropriate power supply be provided by 

Indian Wells Country Club to each of the areas to be lit by any of the above products. 

We are confident that the effort between Indian Wells Country Club and Al & Luis Christmas lighting will bring your 

guest, as well as the community a more visible and festive ambiance in which to enjoy this upcoming holiday season. 

 

We look forward in bringing your guest a happy and cheerful holiday. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



3 
 

 

Alvaro Garcia                                                                     Scott Matas 

Owner                                                                                Community Association Manager 

Al & Luis Christmas Lighting                                          Desert Resort Management/ Indian Wells Country Club 

 

 

 

 

 

X_______________________   ___________                    X_______________________   ___________ 

   Signature                              Date                                                   Signature                              Date            

 

 

 

 
10/13/23 

Page 22



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  November 9, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Manitou Fountain Pump Replacement  

 

SUMMARY:  

The pump at the Manitou fountain is leaking and will need replacement.  A proposal from Supreme Pool 

Service is attached for your review.  Supreme Pool Service is the fountain cleaning vendor.   

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 $3,285.00 

  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Approve the replacement of the pump at the Manitou gate fountain for $3,285.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



Supreme Pool Service & Repair

PO Box 12022
Palm Desert, CA  92255 US
(760) 4696924
info@supremepoolserviceandrepair.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

City of Indian Wells-FAMD
Fire Access Maintenance 
District - Indian Wells Country 
Club
44950 El Dorado
Indian Wells, CA  92210

ESTIMATE # 1332
DATE 10/05/2023

EXPIRATION DATE 10/31/2023

  

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Pool maintenance. New pump. Installation, 
plumbing, parts, labor. - 1 YEAR 
MANUFACTURER WARRANTY

1 3,285.00 3,285.00

 

TOTAL $3,285.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

Page 24



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  November 9, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  2024 Meeting Schedule  

 

SUMMARY:  

 

The 2024 Meeting Schedule  

1. January 11, 2024 10AM    

2. February 8, 2024  10AM 
3. March 14, 2024  10AM 

4. April 11, 2024  10AM 

5. May 9, 2024  10AM 
6. June 13, 2024  10AM 

7. July   Off 

8. August   Off 

9. September   Off 
10. October  10, 2024 10AM 

11. November 12, 2024 10AM 

12. December 12, 2024 10AM 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 No Fiscal Impact 

  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Approve the meeting schedule.  

Page 25


	Manitou Entrance
	Main Entrance
	Guard House
	Indian Wells Country Club – Club Drive Entrance
	Main Entrance
	Guardhouse

